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PREFACE

The immigrents who came to Americs durlng the past hundred
years or so brought with them mope than Just the strength to
tuild Americe’s bridges, railrosds, and citles,

They brought all the eolorful fabric of their lives to
weave together with the colors snd fabries already hers into
one of-the richest tapesstries the world has ever lknown. So
too the Syrlens have brought with them & rleh tradition whilch
through the process of acculturation has besn modified and
molded into something which is no longer Syrian but uniquely
Syrisn-Americen.

1t 1= the purpose of thils survey to soqueint the resder
with the Syrlen community in the Greater Bridgeport Ares, In
writing this report ssch of the collaborators has been re-
sponsible for collecting the data on a speciflc aspect of the
Syrisn communlty. The reports wers then compiled under the
supervision of Dr. J. . Roucek, Chalrmen of the Department of
Socioloegy.

We are desply indebted to the members of the 3t. Kicholas
gyrian Orthodox Church for their time and patlence in helping
us sesk out the necessary {nformetion for thia survey.

We would like to thank the Student Couneil of the Unl-
veraity of Bridgeport for their gensrous financial support of

this project.
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Our epprecistion to Miss Helens Kruh for her tireless ef-
forts in typing this menuseript In preparation for printing.

For enscuragement and infinite patience with our "lsbor
pains" we are greteful to Dr. J. 5. Roucek, without whose
watehful concern we might have written and re-written leng

past our deadline,

Eve Chevron

February 28, 1961
University of Bridgeport

For his continuocus sncouragement to
the aims of the Soclology Colloquiunm,

we humbly dedicate this Pamphlet to

Clarence D. L. Ropp, *h.D.

Desn of the Collage of Arts and Sclence
Univeraity of Bridgeport
Bridgeport, Connecticut
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HISTORICAL BACKGROUND TO THE SYRIAN EMIGRATION

i.v who are the Syrian people? There has always been much con-
fusion end obscurity in regard to thils guestion. They are not
Turks, as the United 3tetes Census would make them, They &re
not Arabs as some of them wonld take themselves %0 be, The
Syrians having 11ived under Turkish domination for the past four
centuries ere mistaken for Turks by Just gbout all those among
whom they =zettle in their land of immigration. The appellatlicn
Apab for the Syrlans 15 alsoc an error because this represents

g linguistilc cleasificatlon of 8 definite ethnic group. Whoe
then are these peopls who have mads thelr presence felt zo strong-
1y a1l through history? The Syriens sre & combination of the
Semitlc races; the modern Syrisns belng ao offepring of the
sncient Pheonielan Cannenite tribes who entered Syria about 2500
B.,0., the Aremesn Taraelite hordes who entersd 3yris about Hmoo.
B,C., and the Arabs > e REEnGEny 4D Wy Gaunnl-
iy a-lilllv.---I-ll-.-----l-'-lnl-- L

Syria was one of the first schools of the whole human speciae

for there 18 no winority in the United States that can fall beck

1
on sc snclent and sventful a history.

1. For the best systematic study of the history of the Syrians
ses: Hitti, Fhillp K. Tha Syrisns 1n Americs, George E. Doran
Company, 192k, P. 5.
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_ The cloud of obscurity covering the exact nationslity of
The homeland of the Syrilans 15 & narrow strip of land of
meny lmmigrants in this country makes it difficult to approxi-
about four hundred miles by one-hundred and fifty miles stretch-
‘mste the exact number of Syrians 1n the United 3tates. They
ing out from the Tsurus ‘Range and the Euphrates in the north to
have at verious tlmes been clessified as Arabs, Armenlens, Greesks
the Sinaitlc peninsula in the south, and engulfed by the
and Truks, In a report by the Commissionar General of Immigra-
Mediterranean Sea on the west and the desert on the east,
tion 1t was stated that 105,763 Syrien iwmigrants entered the
Syrian immigration to the United States begsn during the -
Tuited States between 1899 end 1930,
latter part of the 19th century. "Ths first Syrian famlly %te
. According to the Federsl census of 1940 there were 151,349
enter the United 3tates wes that of Joseph Arbeelsy of Damascus
2 Syriens {whieh Includes the Palestinisns snd the Lebanese} in
whiech arrived in 1878",
. this cowmtry. Of these spproximately 55,000 wers elassified as
The enticement of the Chlcago Expositicn snd the Columbilen
3 foretgn born while the balance were native bern of foreign or
Centennial Exposition of 18927 resulted in the firat subatential
mixed parentage. From 1911 to 1920 a total of 36,109 Syrisns
tide of immigretion from Syria. Although there 13 alweys the
emlgrated to this country with the great bulk of this number
denger of oversimplification one may say that there were three
{85%) arriving before the outbreak of World War I, The peak
main factors accounting for the emigration from Syrla. )
years of emigration were 1913 and 191L with 9,210 snd 9,033
A. Boonomlo: 5
dcarcity of mineral wealth and lack of Indus- antrenta respectively.
trial development.
In regard to the occupetionel status of these new immi-
Br. .~ S - DRSS ] SORDEIENG Sy " TOETA A : e
Dominetion by the Turks with many restrictions grents, scme were farmers, but the majority were merchants,
& e 'ﬁ@%w%nwg’wdombuwa%‘. War gl ¥ ‘ " :
Syriana came to the United States to escape CO
pulsory military training in the MPeicishzarmys™ "™

e

e . * e 8 F -
peddlers, end olerks from the smsll villages end towns. Upon

reaching the Unlted States nesrly ell of the Syrisns turned to
¢, Relipgious Issues:
¥any Syrians became Christlans and were perse- commercial pursuits. In the past few years wWe have witnessed
duted for thelr bellsfs.
the Syrisns complete sntrance into the ,&.qmu.mmwwwn economic

2. HUHP.‘ Pe r.m.

3, Bryant, Williem C., Gay, s,B., and Brooks, ¥,, Scribmers 5. Statistlicsl Abstr ¢t of the Unite 1920, p. 93,
Popular Hiatory of ths Tuited States, New York: Cherles 7.5, Dept. of Commerce - Daniel C. Roper, Seo.. '
Jeribnars Sons, 1896, p. 635. Buresu of Foreign and Domestle Goum,~Alex V, Dye-Director.

h. Personal Interview, Mr. Frencis Showsh, 816 Riverton Ter-

—— e i

race, Stretford, Connecticut,
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roles aw-u@owouwuwwo of our compleX society. There 18 hardly
gn industry or profession in whieh the Syrien people heve not
baen u.ouu.auounmm.

The greatest concentration of Syrisns 18 to be found in

the large urban santers such as, New York Clty: Detroit, Boston,

Chicago, &nd Cleveland. Such states 83 California, Commectleut,

Kew York, Texas, Massachusetts, Pennsylvania, Ohlo, Michigan,

Now Jersey and T1linels have large pumbers of Syrlsns. There

are few towns or villages in all Syria that sre nob represented

somewhers 1n the United States vy one oOr more emigrants fron
3yria.

Since the Tmmigration Laws of 1924 jmmigration has been
sharply restricted. Most recently, the MeCarron-Walter Act of

1952 provides for an ennual guots of 100 wquwnau.o

6. For additionel genersl informatlion see-

Brown, F.J. and Roucek, J.8.5 One Ameries) Englewood glirfs,

Rew JerseY, preutice Hall, Int.s 1959,

Davis,Msurics H., World Trmigration, New York, MacMillen

Company, 1939

HEaddsd, Ceorge Merl, Fifty Yeaars of Modern Syria snd Lebsnon.

Now York, Mactillan Company, 1949,

THTRODUCTION

A e——

Pipst Syrisan

_Americens in Bridgeport

John A, Shaweh w83 the flrst Syrlan jmmigrant to settle In
the Bridgeport ared. He ceme to bthe United States in 1907 be-
gauge of religicus persecution in Syris by the 50#»350@3?4

My, Shewsh came alone, later sending for his flences whom
he married in Bridgeport. Shortly after Shewsh's arrivel, other
1pmigrents followed and eventually umgwﬂ.uﬂan a Syrlen community.
Among these ploneers of some L5 to 50 yeers sgo were Mr. and Mrs.
Midney, Danial Shemiss, John Grameasty. Michael Macol, Nicholas
Macol snd George Mike.

The Syrisn group has inhebited the South end of Bridgeport
sincae the fipat wave of {mmigrents aprived on these shores in
the early nineteen u&..nu.omm.. gouth Avenueé snd Broad Street has
peen the corse of thelr community.

waves_of Imuigration

The first Syrlan {ymigrants to the Brldgaport area came from
the town of Soueldie {Samandag) which 18 todsy & part of Turkey.
They arrived 1n amal) rumbers, wostly men In thelr esrly years

who knew each other end ceme @s B result of & missionary from

7. Personsl Tnterview with Mr. Frencis Showsh 816 Riverton Ter-
race, stratford, nosuwowmaﬂm.

8. Personel Interview with Mp, Prancis showeh, and Mp. J. Betar,
m@won«!..rqmsﬁo. Bridgeport, Connecticut.
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Virginis who spsnt some time in Syria, As a result of this small

wave of immigrastion and thelr glowing lettera home, small groups
of single men made thelr way from Soueidis to Bridgeport and
Danbury., From 1906 to 1925 more than half of the Syrisn immi-
grents from Scusidle migrated to Danbury, Connecticut, while

the rest flocked to Bridgeport,

The resson for the tmmigration znm‘ouummﬂnwuw the hope for
economic advancement, the immligrants being farmers and sllk
worm ralsers in their native lands. Once these young men were
here they wrots home and subsequently had their wives, children
and swesthearts enter the country. Although the earliest immi-
gration stemmed from economle factors the greatest wave of
immigration in the early 1920's wae due to the Turklsh persecu-
tion of the Syriens,

In 1925 there were sbout 50 Syrians residing in the Gisater
Bridgevort Aree and today these Syrisn lmmlgrents and their
descendents number over 300,

Economics

Most of the Syrian immigrents who came to Bridgeport before
World War I were single men who worked in hat shops, buckle
shops, and other fectorles of various types. Two of the first
{mmigrants to obtain employment were Michael snd John Deeb who
worksd at the Hewie Company on Washington Avenue. These men have
worked so d41lligently through the yesrs that they are still em-
ployed by this firm today.

During this same pericd of the first generation of 3yrlan
Hasnmdndﬂu.o<owooaaum many herdships and difficultles, two
brothers Michael end Nicholas Macol orlginated the first banansa
business in Bridgeport. In the 1930's Nicholss Macol's son,
George Macol, and John Nasara, founded the American Banana Co,
of Bridgeport. Others ipn the benana business were Joseph Hablb,
Denisel Shamiss, and John - Grameasty.

The second snd third generation Syrisns wers more fortunate
tnan the first owing to their better educational foundations.
They acquired new skilla, obtalned bigher paylng positions,
spoke better wumwpuv and became lesdera In Bridgeport affalrs.
Today, slthough most 8yrians are st11l employed In factories
end smsll businesses, we ara witnessing the emergence of the
Syrian professional men and woman, Among thls group are John
Midney &nd George Shamiss, prominent lawyers in the Bridgeport
area; Joen Betar, Mary Anne Betar, Albsrt Chapar, Mary Shewsh,
Julla Wonnebarger, Nicholes Macol end John Zemary Jr, are suc-
cessful teachers; John Mikes, Speroc Mike and Nicholas Mike are
prosperous englneers in Pairfield County.

Education

Although the first generation Syrians did not have &
strong educaetional background, they paved the way for the ad-
vance of their children by particlpeting in conmunity functions

gnd by working to provide for thelr general welfare. Tha eerl;



immigrants in Bridgeport wers unsble to resd or writas in
English, but weny were proficient in Arabic which was their
wmother tongue. The succeeding generations progressed rapidly
snd many went on to higher studies In colleges and univer-
sitles as ls evident from the profeasionsl status reachad by
second end third generation Syrians.

Politiecal

Although the Syrisns take adventeage of the voting privi-
loges extended to them by the State snd Federsl Governments,
they are not affiliasted with any ons political party, organiza-

tion or group,

EISTORY OF THE SYRIAN ORTHODOX CHURCH®

The history of the Syrian Orthodox Church of the city of
Bridgeport begins with the founding of the Syrien Soueldie
Orthodox Society, in the year 1932, The purpose of the club
was to unite 511 the 35 Syrian familles in the community for
the purposs of holding religlous services and soclal gatheringe
The original members of the Soeclety emalsted of six hard work-
ing individuals with & sense of sthnic pride. This group
quickly expanded into approximately forty menbers,

At the outset, the Scclety purchased 8 four family bulld-
ing, with two basement spartments, located on Broad Street in
the heart of the Syrisn community. The two basement apartment:
were quickly converted into clubrooms which were later to serve
a wide varlety of purposes.

The first President of the Syrlan Sousidle Brotherhood
Soclety, Mr. Danlel Shemias, is today still active in church
affairs,

The financisl difficulties encountered by the members dur:
the depresaion were party taken care of by the collectlion of
dues end the profits from various socisl eventa,

A short while later the ladies of the Syrian community

formed their own soclety, The express purpose of thils soclety

9, Interview, Miss Olgs Macol snd Mr, John G. Betar,
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was to further plans for a cloaer ¥nit group of Syrians in
the surrounding conmmunities snd to advence the idea of &
ohureh for thelir own group,. s
At this time the only Syrlan Orthodox Chursh in the whole
stete of Cormecticut was located in Danbury.
The prisst in charge of 3t. George's Parish in Danbury
came to Bridgeport on occaslom to held ssrvices at the club-
reoms on Broad Strest. Socon meny of the people of the Bridge-
port area became members of the Danbury church, though the .
distence Involved made it 4ifficult to attend services in
Danbury with sny regularity. In spite of these difflcultles
the twWo arems held many combined soclal functions beneficlal
to both areas,
Sincs there was no Syrian O0rthodox Church in the cilty
of Bridgeport many Syrisns sttended Sunday services at the
Greek Orthodox Church in the commmnity. Due to the fact that
the Gresk Opthodox Church used Greek during the mags and at
Sunday Sohcol the mqﬂuwuu vwere not learning the background
of their own Orthodox faith, Due to this desire for knowledge
of their own Orthodox religion a few of the younger people in
the commnity organized e relliglcus educstion progrem with
the help of the Archbishop in New York. Books and other re-
1igious 1tems helpful in this rellglous onﬁonﬁﬁoa were sent
to the commnity for use in the 3undey Sehool. Prominent

leaders in this ralliglous education program wers girls who

wll=
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volunteered thelr services svery week. Among the moat actlve
were Mery Mike, Kseren Macol, and Helen Zamery.

In 1952 news reached the community that the new stste
highway would go right through the city of Bridgeport snd that
the building which masguaraded 8s 8 church and clubrocm for
the Syrians would be demolished, A committee to locate & nNew
alte was qulckly esteblished, The committee conslated of
John Betar, Asper Zarlff, George N. Macol, Henry Mldney and
John Nassra., A building fund ralsing cormittee was formed to
paise funds to buy lsnd end puild s church, This committee
consisted of Frank Showsh, John Beter, George N. Macol, Michasl
Terek end John D, Zemary. They soon purchased & pisce of land
at 910-120 Normeu Street for 48,000, The total area Wes 175
feet by 150 feet. On the property was located 8 building which
was to be converted into the first commmity church.

Plens were scon orgenized for the bullding of a new church
somewhere 1n the area, On November 21, 1953 the Syrlsn Orthodox
Youth Orgenizatlon sponsored the rirst Bullding Fund Sociel.
The Drive started with s Harll {festival) which wes held in
the Greek Church Social Hall. The affalr was a finencial and
soclal suctess, Pledge payments by remilies brought in a large
amount of the money needed. Thess sncouraging beginnings gave
the drive momentum,

To insure the smooth continuence of thls operation the
pipst St. Nicholas Boerd of Trustees was oreated, Elected to

this board were John Betar, who served as chalrmen, George N,

=1)l=




Macol, Albert Lewls, John Nassra, Louis Shemss, John D, Zsmary,
Asper Sariff, Francis Showah, Louls Gremesty, aslso Michael Terek,
and George Mossessien, The decislon wes redched to abandon the
Norman Street sits and just in time, as vandals took 1t upon
‘themselves to burn ths bullding te the ground. Fortunately,
damages csused by the fire were almost completely covered by
insurance,

On'May 10, 1955,after two years of sollelting money,five
scres of Land on Park Avenue wers purchased, for a total of
$4,2,000, On the proparty was an eight room brick house with
B garage,

A famed Rusaian architect, Pster Petrofsky, was called
upon to prepare the plens for the church. The contractors
ware to be Tomilson and Hawley from the clty of Bridgeport,

The construction price for 3t. Nicholas Syrien Orthodox Church
was quoted at #175,000,

Most of ‘the famllies in the parish pledged a minimum of
$300,00 to be donated to the building fund. All the socleties
affilisted with the Church donsted the full amount of their
treasuries, end whersver possible the parishioners purchased
church bonds,

On September 18, 1955 His Emiinence Metropolitan Archblshop
Anthony Bashir, . assisted by Father George George of the Dan~
bury parish, held en outdoor service under a huge canvas tent

donated to the church by Mrs, Katherine Bitar in memory of her

al2e

husband, Mr. Thomas Bitar. After the services n buffet luncheon
was prepared and hundreds of church members in the surrounding
communities took part in the festivities.

Heversnd Nicholas Salkley, the first prlesteassigned to
this perish, arrived on December 9, 1956 and held Sunday ser-
vices in the parish house, Until the church wes completed
the parish house served as a church,

The laying of the cornerstons of the church took place
on February 2, 1957 at which time the Divine Liturgy egein
was given by His Emgnence Archbishop Bashir., He was assisted
by Rev. Saikley, Rev, George Gaorge, Rev. Joseph Simko of
St, John the Baptist Carpatho-Russisn Orthodox Church In
Bridgeport, smd Deacon Fred Shaneen of 3t. Vladmir's Seminary,
These ceremonies were held in Elchner's Restsurant, located
on Madison Avenus in Bridgeport, Connecticut, A banquet fole-
lowed and many important city end astate dignitaries were in
attendance. Money snd vérious church Items were donated for
the new church.

By Eester, 1957, the basement of the chureh had been com-
pleted and the firat St, Nichalas Syrian Orthodox Church Divine
Iiturgy was held there on this memorable holliday, From this
time on, services wers held every Sunday In the basement LH
the church until the finsl completiom of the Church was ag=

complished,
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After years of hard work by sall of the parlshionera »
the completion of the cghurch was finally attained, On July
28, 1957 the new and besutiful St. Nicholes Syrian Orthodex b
Church was dedicated, His Eminence xomu.ovuwwanu Archbishop
Anthoriy Bashir ocelebreted the Pontifieiel Divine Liturgy
gssisted by Father Salkley and Father George., John Betar,
e¢hairman of the Bosrd of Trustees, cut the ribbon across
the new doorway sud Jacob, and Gabrlel Hawle, owners of the
Hawie Manufscturing Co., officlally cpenad the doors of the
bullding, Jscob snd Gabrisl were given this honor In ‘appre-
elation of their lesdership in the Syriasn commumity and for
their willingness to provide work for meny Syrian Immigrants
upon arrivel, Among the 550 parsons In sttendance were Mayor
Jaspsr McLevy and U,S, Senstor Prescott Bush.and nmimeroua
Orthodox clergy from the surrounding communities.
Following the sarvices there was a dimmer at Eichner's
Restauresnt, at whieh Frencis Showah served as master of
ceremonies, The parishicners ”ﬂwommswam to Father Salkley and
Father George portable communicn sets In remenbrance of thls
occasion. 3t, Wicholas Tecons were distridbutad to all attend-
ing ss a momento of this glorioua cecaslon in the history of
the St, Nicholes Syrisn Orthodox Church of Bridgeport, Con-
necticut. '
on August 15, 1958 Father Salkley was transferred from
the Bridgeport parish to Lawrence, Mass, On the same day

Father Vietor George, the pressut pastor, arrived to asaume
his duties st the Bridgeport parish,

Since the official opening of the Church om July 28, 1957
the parish snd the working socletiss within 1t have aponsored
many functions in order to raise money for the expresa pur-
poas of 1liquideting the mortgege on the church property. These
functiona include bazsars, car reffles, bingos and the ever
popular Hafll {featival}, The working socletles within the
church orgenize monthly dinmars snd the money goes to the
trensuries of the organizatioms. 411 the money donated to
the church by these ommmuwu.n«wnuu is carefully funneled through
the Board of Prustess whose Pregident 1z the well known John G,
Betar.

In 1932 the Syrien commuaity consisted of only 32 families.
By 1957 the parish consisted of %2 families compriaing some
250 people.

The rise of the parish is polntedly shown by the fact that
in one year, 1960, the Church had 20 converalons to the Syrim-~
Orthodox falth,

Today the psrish numbers 88 families with -mvu.ouuaunowu
288 pecple. The parish members come from Bridgeport, Ansonis,
Derby, New Eaven, Fairfield, Trumbull, snd Stratford.
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St. George's Syrisn Orthodox Church in Danbury

The Turkish Emplre's preparation wow the First World War
et the turn of the century muapdman that meny young Syrian
Christisns serve in the Turklish Army against thelr rellgloua
teachings. The menifestations of religious freedom appealed
to thess young men, end msny of them migrated to the United
States; Danbury, Connectlcut received a substantial number of
the new immigrents,

The history of 3t., George's Syrian Orthodox Church in
Danbury ia indicative of the determination, strength, and co-
opserstion that exista among the Syrian people.

During the early 1920's the Danbury Syrians did not have
an established churéh; services were held in private homes,
Missionary priests from the New York area would make perlodle
visits to Danbury, and the Syrlan people would attempt to co-
ordinate their religlous festivals, such ss weddings, and
baptisms, with the vislts of the miasasionaries,

In 1922 the first Syrian Orthodox Soclety wes organlzed.
It was composed of elghty men from the Danbury snd Bridgeport
aress, Servicdes were still held in private homesz untll the
latter part of 1922, when the Seclety rented a hall on Ives
Strest in Danbury. Although the elty stiil did mot heve a
resident priest, the Syrisn people had thelir first place of
worship.,

10, Interview, Fether George George of Danbury, Connecticut.
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192y was s memorable yesr for the Syrian people of Dan-
bury snd Bridgeport. In that year the Syrians purchased a
two family house which i3 the site of their present church;
gise in 1924 the first resldent prilest of the Syrian Orthodox
Church srrived im Dmbury.

Father John Hakim was the first resident priest Iin the
Danbury area, He served in this capaclity from 1924 uwntil 1954.

Through contributlons and dues of the Denbury and Bridge-
port church members the srection of the church was finslly
masde possible, In the summer of 192ls the corner stone for
St, George's Church was laid, Following the Second World War,
the church corporation purchasasd the home adjoining the church
property for use as 8 reactory.

The determinastion of the Syrian pecple was a gain exempli-
fied in 1949, In thet year the church was completely destroyed,
but the members of the church Initlisted s community drive which
wwwoznm @ complete remodeling and repainting of the edifice,

The present resident priesst is Fether George R, George.

He attended Notre Deme snd King's College. He became resl-
dent prisst in Dembury in 1954,

St. George's Church is the largest of three Orthodox churches
in Danbury. 325 people from 96 families, the majority of which
are Syrians, are Eosdmwu of the church,.

The organizations of the churoh are:

wlT=




Men's Associstion, Leopold Palanzo, Preaident,

Ladies Soclety, Mrs, Helen Sam, Preslident

$,0.Y,0,, Sam L. Showsh, Preaident

Cholr, Mrs, Pelnik, Director

Sunday Schoel, Miss Allce Sager, Dirsctor

P.T.A, of 3t. Gaorge's, George Farris, Jr.,, Prealdent

Knights of 3t. CGaorge, Michasel Nimer, President.

On April 23rd of each year the congregation nﬂos.mn.
Wicholas Syrlan Church in Bridgeport visits the Syrisn people
in Danbury and celebrates the fagtival of St. George with the
Divine Liturgy in St, George's Church. On December & of each
year the visit ls reciprocated by the members of the Danbury
church when-the two church congregetions celebrate together,
the Testival of 8t. Nicholas Day in the Syrian Orthodox Church
of Bridgepgrt, St. Nicholas. This uucwmsmm of viaits demon-
strates the close relstionship that exiats betwesen the members
of St, George's Church of Danbury and St. Nicholas Church of

Brildgsport.

At present, ‘thers sre two Syrian Orthodox Churches in

Connecticut, 8 fact thes members polnt to with pride as Connecti-
eut 1a one of the few states in the Union which can boast of
having two Churches of this denomination, consisting almost
entirely of emigrants frow the sams town in Syrla.

Both Churches operate in completely indepsndent spheres,

11, Interview, Father Vietor F. George, Bridgeport, Commectilcut.
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each run by thelr own respective Parilsh, They both conduect
the same religious service which was handed down to them

by thelr encestors, but the modern service has been modified
to meet the chenging naseds of Syrian-Americsus. The religlious
ceremony, for sxsmple, which at one time was conducted en-
tirely in Arablec, 12 now conducted in English, the principal
language of 1ts members.

Both Churches were establiszhed to anewer the common
needs of Syriasn-Americsns to maintein the cultural and Te-
ligious tles that bind them to their rich herltage.

Although they operate i{ndependently, they are in constant

contact and on numercus occaslons they sponsor joint effalrs,

FRATERNAL AND RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS

A8 we have learned, many of the Syriana in the Bridgeport
area were originslly from the town of Sousidle. Due to this
common bond the early {mmigrants bandsd together to worshlp and
to play. They organized the Bousldle Soclety in 1932 with
Daniel Shamiss ss the first President, John Nasara as Secre-
tary and John A, Shawsh, Michael Mshegel, Asper Zsriff, Gacrge
Chapar, Louils Barbar, snd qowu.moww as fallpw aolwmum. The
first meestings of the Soclety took place In the homes of the
members until 1936, when a four femily house at 737 Broad Street
was purchased, in which to hold both religious snd sccisl

functions,

~19-




In 1953 the Soueldie Societiea' property on Broad Street
was sold to the State of Commectlout In order to make way for !
the construction of the New Englend Thruwsy. In 1955 the So-
clety turned their entire treasury of $50,000 over to the
Church Building Pund and on this site wraw made plans to
conatruct the rirat Syrian Orthodox Church in Bridgeport,

The dresm of a Syrian Church became a reality In 1957,

with Father Nicholas Saikley as the first pastor. In 1958 ~

Father Vietor Georges replaced Father Saikley as pastor and
st1ll remains the apiritusl hesd of that church today.

The construction of St, Wicholas Chupeh merked the be-
ginning of the Women's Soclety and the Men's Soclety, each a
Jocal organization of 50 or 60 members, On the national level
there 13 the locsl branch of the Syrisn Orthodox Youth Or-
ganization with 30 or 40 members and the Brotherhood of Sousidie
Syrlan Soclety,

Youth Groups

In underatending the youth movement among the Syrians it
should bs noted that it 1s relatively young and as such, has
had little time to grow to any great number, =

i

The Syrisn youth movement in this country 1s sbout 20 years
old, It wes in 1939 that the Syrian Orthodox Youth Orgenization
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was established in Boston, Massachusettes, .In 1950, the
country was divided into six reglonel areas of m.o.%.o. and

it was in 1954 that the Bridgeport chapter was organized., The
Bridgeport end Deanbury chapters are the owwﬂ.nlo chapters of
8,0.Y.0, in Connsoticut, In 8ll of the alx regloms, there are
65 chapters distributed as follews: Eastern-twenty-one, New
Englend-nine, Midwestern-ninetesn, Southwestern-nine, Weatern-
three, and Cansdian-four,

Both ths Bridgeport and the Danbury chapters are very
prowinent in the Eastern Reglon of $.0.Y.0. The 1954 Eastern
Reglional Convention was held in Bridgeport with 5t. George's
church in Denbury acting as host. The presldent of the Eastern
region in 1959 was Mr. Simon Saba, of Danbury., The spiritusl
advisor to the Emstern Reglon is the Reverend Father George E.
Ceorge, of the Danbury chapter.

In the hierarchy of the youth orgaenizetions, the North
American Council 1s & representative body of the six reglons
in the United States end Censda. Thia in turn 1s part of the
council of Eastern Orthodox Youth Leasders of Amerlce which is
now represented in the World Orthodox Youth Orgsnlzations,

Thes purpose of S5,.0.Y.0. as stated by the president of the
North Americen Council, Mr. CGeorge 4, Debs, is to assist the
clergy in the Sunday School work snd to glve fingncial support
for the tralning of young prissts in the Seminary, The Brldge-
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